High Plains Petroleum Corporation
3860 Carlock Dr. Boulder, CO 80303 303-494-4529

October 25, 1989

0il Conservation Division
1000 Rio Brazos Rda.
Aztec, New Mexico 87410

Re: C-105 well Completion Report
Alimento sState No. 1
Section 36,1T17N,R5W,
McKinley County, New Mexico

Gentlemen,

tnclosed please find a well Completion Keport, C-105, on
High Plains' Alimento sState No. 1 well and copies of the open-
hole logs run in that well. Please hold this information con-
fidential for as long as regulations allow.

The enclosed report would have been filed sooner, in com-
pliance with Rule 1105, but Halliburton, the logging company,
didn't furnish us the necessary logs until today. Please excuse
the delay.

Our cash bond 1is backed by a 90 day CD which matures next

week on Nov. 2nd, so please have santa Fe release our bond as
soon as possible.

RECEIVED iy,

hn B. Somers 11
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